CORRESPONDENCE
12/10/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 07446-2018

Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 10:52 AM

To: '‘Eugene Hennelly'

Subject: RE: Conference agenda for December 11 2018

Per your request, we have added you as an interested person to dockets 20180061 and 20180046. Please let us know if
there is anything else we can assist you with.

Thank you!

Brandy Butler

Commission Deputy Clerk Il
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Phone: (850) 413-7123

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered
to be public records and will be made available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail communications may be subject to public
disclosure.

From: Eugene Hennelly [mailto:EHennelly@bamfunds.com]
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 10:22 AM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: RE: Conference agenda for December 11 2018

Yes, that would be ok; thanks!

Eugene Hennelly
Analyst

D: 415 230 5012

E: ehennelly@Bamfunds.com

Balyasny Asset Management L.P.
101 California Street, Suite 4600 | San Francisco, CA | 94111
415 230 5000 | www.bamfunds.com

From: Brandy Butler [mailto:bbutler@psc.state.fl.us] On Behalf Of Records Clerk
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 6:55 AM

To: Eugene Hennelly <EHennelly@bamfunds.com>

Subject: RE: Conference agenda for December 11 2018

Good Morning,
I would be happy to assist you with this. We can list you as an interested person in Dockets 20180061 and 20180046 but
your information will be public. By being an interested person in the dockets, you will receive notification when there is

an order or recommendation filed in that docket. Please let me know if this would be something you are interested in.

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
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 9:42 AM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Conference agenda for December 11 2018

Hi, can you help me subscribe to the following two dockets for FP&L? didn’t see an electronic subscription option on the
website?

Dockets
e 20180061-El - FPL Storm cost recovery
e 20180046 - Consideration of the tax impacts associated with Tax Cuts and Jobs Act of 2017 for Florida Power &
Light Company

Thanks much!

Eugene Hennelly
Analyst

D: 415 230 5012

E: ehennelly@Bamfunds.com

Balyasny Asset Management L.P.
101 California Street, Suite 4600 | San Francisco, CA | 94111
415 230 5000 | www.bamfunds.com






